

# FLATPAGE

## Sample Line Edit – Blog Post

### The Urgent Need for Global Action Against Climate Change

The scientific consensus is clear: human activities such as deforestation and the burning of fossil fuels are contributing significantly to the warming of the planet. Myriad detrimental effects have emerged, including rising sea levels, more frequent and severe weather events, and disruptions to ecosystems and agriculture. This challenge demands immediate attention and concerted effort. Nations across the globe must unite and take decisive action in combating the existential threat posed by climate change.

It is imperative that we understand the gravity of the situation we face. Climate change is not a problem for future generations to solve; it is happening now, and its impacts are already being felt. From small island nations threatened by sea-level rise to communities ravaged by wildfires and hurricanes, the destructive effects are unfolding across the globe. Inaction is not an option if we are to avoid catastrophic consequences for our planet and future generations.

Ultimately, effective action against climate change will require a coordinated response at the global level. While individual nations can take steps to reduce their emissions and transition to cleaner energy sources, meaningful progress calls for international cooperation and agreements.

The Paris Agreement, adopted in 2015, represents a crucial step forward, with countries committing to reducing their greenhouse gas emissions and limiting global temperature rise.

Deleted: Urgency of

Commented [JC1]: Specify from whom.

Deleted: In our modern era, there exists a pressing need for n

Deleted: to

Commented [JC2]: Could this call to action be slightly more specific? That is, what kind of decisive action in particular are you calling for?

Deleted: This issue, which has gained increasing attention in recent years, represents a critical challenge that demands immediate attention and concerted effort. The scientific consensus is clear: human activities, such as the burning of fossil fuels and deforestation, are contributing significantly to the warming of our planet. This warming, in turn, is causing a myriad of detrimental effects, including rising sea levels, more frequent and severe weather events, and disruptions to ecosystems and agriculture.

Commented [JC3]: Specify whom the "we" refers to.

Deleted: just

Deleted: around the world

Deleted: evidence

Deleted: of climate change's destructive power is all too clear.

Deleted: no longer

Deleted: One of the

Deleted: key challenges in addressing

Deleted: is the need for coordinated

Deleted: action

Deleted: requires

Deleted:

Deleted: in this regard

# FLATPAGE

## Sample Line Edit – Blog Post

But much more needs to be done. The targets set by countries are not ambitious enough to keep global temperature rise below 1.5 degrees Celsius, the threshold beyond which the most severe impacts of climate change are expected to occur. It is crucial that nations ramp up their efforts and follow through on their commitments with concrete actions and policies.

Reducing deforestation and promoting reforestation are essential steps in mitigating climate change. Forests play a crucial role in absorbing carbon dioxide from the atmosphere, acting as natural carbon sinks. Protecting existing forests and restoring degraded lands can help sequester carbon and preserve biodiversity, while also providing livelihoods for local communities.

Furthermore, addressing climate change requires not just mitigation—reducing emissions—but also adaptation. Communities that are already experiencing the impacts of climate change, particularly those in the Global South, require support to build resilience and adapt to changing conditions. This includes investing in infrastructure that can withstand extreme weather events, promoting sustainable agriculture practices, and ensuring access to clean water and sanitation.

Educating and empowering communities to take action on climate change is also essential for creating a groundswell of support for policy changes and collective action.

There is a clear and urgent need for nations to put aside their differences and prioritize the health of the planet and future generations. The scientific evidence and lived impacts are unequivocal,

Let us seize this opportunity to act decisively in the face of one of the greatest challenges of our time.

Deleted: However, despite the progress made under the Paris Agreement,

Commented [JC4]: A bit vague—does this refer to setting more stringent targets?

Deleted: This underscores the importance of

Deleted: ing

Commented [JC5]: This seems like a slightly different point than the idea of inadequate targets that the rest of the paragraph focuses on.

Deleted: ensuring that nations

Commented [JC6]: Moving this paragraph up to improve flow, since the next paragraph transitions away from mitigation measures.

Deleted: addressing

Deleted: Many c

Deleted: , particularly in developing countries,

Deleted: and

Commented [JC7]: Clarify who will be educating and empowering communities.

Deleted: ¶

¶ In addition to transitioning to renewable energy, reducing deforestation and promoting reforestation are essential steps in mitigating climate change. Forests play a crucial role in absorbing carbon dioxide from the atmosphere, acting as natural carbon sinks. Protecting existing forests and restoring degraded lands can help sequester carbon and preserve biodiversity, while also providing livelihoods for local communities.¶

¶ It is also important to recognize the role that individuals can play in combating climate change.

Commented [JC8]: Cutting part of this paragraph and combining the remainder with the previous paragraph (... [1])

Deleted: By making small changes to our daily lives— (... [2])

Deleted: In conclusion,

Deleted: t

Deleted: take action to

Deleted: combat climate change is clear and urgent

Deleted: is

Deleted: , and the impacts of inaction are already being (... [3])

Commented [JC10]: Direct your call to action to a (... [5])

Deleted: By strengthening international cooperation, s (... [4])

Deleted: boldly and

Deleted: Together, we can build a better future for all.

**Page 2: [1] Commented [JC8]** **James Cui** **6/20/24 4:35:00 PM**

Cutting part of this paragraph and combining the remainder with the previous paragraph; the focus on individual actions is off-topic, given the essay's focus on coordinated global action.

**Page 2: [2] Deleted** **James Cui** **6/20/24 4:34:00 PM**

↓

**Page 2: [3] Deleted** **James Cui** **6/20/24 4:23:00 PM**

▼

**Page 2: [4] Deleted** **James Cui** **6/20/24 4:25:00 PM**

▼

**Page 2: [5] Commented [JC10]** **James Cui** **6/20/24 4:27:00 PM**

Direct your call to action to a more specific subject.